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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2010 12:21 PM
To: 'laurakosmos@cbtfunds.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Ms. Kosmos,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Cleveland Bakers Teamsters. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please
see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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Pages 8 through 183 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(4)

CLEVE B&T:000008



(b)(4)

CLEVE B&T:000009



(b)(4) (b)(4)

(b)(4) (b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

CLEVE B&T:000010



(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

(b)(4)

CLEVE B&T:000011



CLEVE B&T:000012



Pages 188 through 361 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(4)

CLEVE B&T:000013



file:///O|/Joseph/Cleveland%20Bakers%20&%20Teamsters/Confirmation%20of%20Approval%20Letter%2011-8-2010.htm[10/31/2011 12:25:35 PM]

From: Laura Kosmos [laurakosmos@cbtfunds.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 8:48 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: OCIIO Oversight
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
I have received a copy of this letter.  Thank you very much!
 
Laura
 
Laura A. Kosmos
 
Laura A. Kosmos, Administrative Manager
Cleveland Bakers and Teamsters
Health and Welfare Fund
9665 Rockside Road, Suite C
Valley View, OH  44125-6233
 
e-mail:  laurakosmos@cbtfunds.com
Phone:  (216) 503-6110
Fax:  (216) 524-7920
 
This transmission including any attached documents contains confidential protected health information (PHI) under
provisions of Federal law, the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) privacy provisions.
 
The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it addresses.  If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution or the taking of any action on the
contests of this information is unlawful under HIPAA, and unlawful use is subject to civil and criminal sanctions.
 
If this e-mail is received in error, please notify us at (216) 781-6858 to arrange for its return to us.  Your cooperation
is appreciated.
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
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
Section for Cleveland Bakers Teamsters. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination.
Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to
OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 5:45 PM
To: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Cleveland Bakers & Teamsters Health and Welfare Fund, ValuePlus Plan Waiver Application
Dear Kathleen:
 
We have a couple of questions about your request.  Are you available at 1:00pm in the afternoon on Wednesday?
 
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
From: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Kathleen.Scelzo@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:14 PM
To: 'laurakosmos@cbtfunds.com'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Cleveland Bakers & Teamsters Health and Welfare Fund, ValuePlus Plan Waiver Application
Importance: High
 
Laura Kosmos,
Thanks for talking with me this afternoon about Cleveland Bakers & Teamsters Health and Welfare Fund, ValuePlus Plan
for Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act Section 2711.  Attached above is the document that needs to be completed
in order to finalize the application process.
 
Many thanks for your assistance with this document.
 
 
Kathleen M. Scelzo, RN, MSN
Rules Compliance Division
Office of Insurance Oversight
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight (OCIIO)
Department of Health and Human Services
7501 Wisconsin Avenue
Bethesda, MD
301-492-4121
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From: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO)
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

Attachments: Cleveland Bakers and Teamsters Waiver Application Questions.doc; Cleveland Bakers and Teamsters
Waiver Application Questions.doc
Laura Kosmos,
Thanks for talking with me this afternoon about Cleveland Bakers & Teamsters Health and Welfare Fund, ValuePlus Plan for
Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act Section 2711.  Attached above is the document that needs to be completed in order to
finalize the application process.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 27, 2010 8:31 AM
To: 'Laura Kosmos'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Cleveland Bakers & Teamsters Health and Welfare Fund, ValuePlus Plan Waiver Application
Laura,
I am available at 1pm on Wednesday.  I look forward to talking with you.
 
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
 

From: Laura Kosmos [mailto:laurakosmos@cbtfunds.com] 
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

CLEVE B&T:000019



file:///O|/Joseph/Cleveland%20Bakers%20&%20Teamsters/Request%20for%20Additional%20Info%20Correspondence%2010.27.10.htm[10/31/2011 12:25:35 PM]

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
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 2:55 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Supplemental Information Required by HHS for Waiver Application

Attachments: cbt hw supplemental information letter for waiver.pdf
Please place in folder
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 11:50 AM
To: Scelzo, Kathleen (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: 'Wainblat, Neal B.'; 'Patrick Egan'; 'Bookman, Sue (Cleveland)'
Subject: Supplemental Information Required by HHS for Waiver Application
 
Dear Kathleen:
 
Attached is the supplemental information you requested to complete our request for a waiver of the annual dollar limit requirements
under PPACA.  Your prompt attention to our request would be greatly appreciated.  I will mail the original letter to you today.
 
Thank you in advance,
 
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
 
This transmission including any attached documents contains confidential protected health information (PHI) under provisions of Federal law, the
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) privacy provisions.
 
The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it addresses.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any disclosure, copying or distribution or the taking of any action on the contests of this information is unlawful under HIPAA, and unlawful
use is subject to civil and criminal sanctions.
 
If this e-mail is received in error, please notify us at (216) 781-6858 to arrange for its return to us.  Your cooperation is appreciated.
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From: Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:13 PM
To: 'Laura Kosmos'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver Application Question
Dear Ms. Kosmos,
 
Thank you for checking in with us. We are currently reviewing your application. We received your letter on September 27th, and
consider the one-month deadline to be effective October 27th. We are making it a priority to complete review your group’s
application and submit it to our leadership today. You can expect to receive an acceptance or rejection letter this week. If there is
any information missing we will contact you immediately to obtain it.
 
Thank you very much,
Erika Kottenmeier
 

From: Laura Kosmos [mailto:laurakosmos@cbtfunds.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 12:45 PM
To: Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver Application Question
 
Dear Ms. Kottenmeier:
 
I wrote to you regarding the status of our request for waiver from the annual dollar limit requirements under PPACA for our
ValuePlus plan effective January 1, 2011.  Our original letter was dated September 24, 2010, and was mailed to the Department of
Health and Human Services on that day by overnight delivery.  Can you provide me with the status of our request?
 
Very truly yours,
 
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
From: Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Erika.Kottenmeier@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 1:18 PM
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To: 'laurakosmos@cbtfunds.com'
Subject: Waiver Application Question
 
Dear Ms. Kosmos,
 
Thank you for your inquiry. HHS will process complete waiver applications within 30 days of receipt, except that complete
applications submitted for plan or policy years beginning before November 2, 2010 will be processed no later than 5 days
in advance of such plan or policy year. We are reviewing applications on a rolling basis. We do anticipate completing your
application within the 30-day time-frame.
 
Sincerely,
 
Erika M. Kottenmeier
Division of Enforcement
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
erika.kottenmeier@hhs.gov
 
 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:

 
This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be
disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to

the full extent of the law.
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From: Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:03 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Waiver Application Question
 
 

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
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